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Dear Ms. Ting,

As you are aware, | have received a petition and a request by Elizabeth Moskava and
Marianne Moroney requesting to address the upcoming Licensing and Standards
Committee.

Ms. Moskava and Ms. Moroney both have City of Toronto vending permits and represent
other vendors regarding concerns with Chapter 315 of the Municipal Code.

Please schedule them to make a deputation to the Committee on November 30 on behalf of
their industry regarding street vending issues.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my office and
I thank you for your attention.

Sincerely;

ob Ford
Councillor,
Ward 2 Etobicoke North

Cc: Howard Moscoe, Chair, Licensing and Standards Committee



